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Malave, Erin

From: Chris Vause [cvause@ausley.com)]
Sent: Tuesday, October 05, 2010 11:42 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address changes...

Please update your records to refiect the following address for the Principal Address, Mailing
Address and Address of Manager/Member for:

216 Park, LLC, Document No.: L10000054036, to:

349 Scuthwest Montgomery Drive
Lake City, Florida 32025

Thank you.

Chris Vause

Secretary to Robert A. Pierce
Ausley & McMullen, P.A.
Post Office Box 391
Tallahassee, Florida 32302
Telephone: 850.425-5446
Fax: 850.222-7560

The information contained in this e-mail message, and any attachment thereto, is confidential and may
not be disclosed without our express permission. If you are not the intended recipient or an employee
or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
you have received this message in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of
this message, or any attachment thereto, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please immediately notify us by telephone, fax or e-mail and delete the message
and all of its attachments. Thank you.
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